

Rick Lindgren

From: "Rick Lindgren" <r.lindgren@sympatico.ca>
To: <dave.martin@yto.greenpeace.org>; <shawn.patrick.stensil@yto.greenpeace.org>
Cc: <mcclenat@lao.on.ca>; <mcclenaghan@execulink.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2006 4:22 PM
Subject: prov FOI request

Further to our chat today about firing in a FOI request at the prov. level, it might be very helpful to send the first one to MOE to request the following records:

1. All memoranda, correspondence, reports, emails, and other documents prepared by the Director and/or staff of the Environmental Assessment & Approvals Branch since December 1, 2005 in relation to the applicability of the Environmental Assessment Act to the Integrated Power System Plan; and
2. All correspondence (including email) exchanged between the Ministry of the Environment and:
 - (i) the Ministry of Energy; or
 - (ii) the Ontario Power Authority,

since December 1, 2005 in relation to the applicability of the Environmental Assessment Act to the Integrated Power System Plan.

I picked the Dec date to keep costs down & because I suspect no one really cast their minds to this issue prior to that time. Theresa – any further thoughts on the scope of my suggested request?

Down the road, Greenpeace could file similar requests in relation to specific nuclear refurbishment projects undertaken by OPG, but the IPSP one should probably go in first since the Energy Minister's directives to OPA are imminent.

Good luck & good fishing!
RL